
  

 

Title: Sacred Heart Monastery (Hales Corners, WI) Collection 

 

Reference Code: Mss-1907 

 

Inclusive Dates: 1953-1979 

 

Quantity: 0.03 cu. ft. 

 

Location: Sm Mss 

 

Abstract: In 1928, the Congregation of the Sacred Heart Fathers and Brothers purchased an 

abandoned Dominican Sisters convent in Hales Corners.  It became the first novitiate of the 

province the following year, and in 1932, it was established as the Major Seminary with a six-

year program in philosophy and theology.  In 1955, the college curriculum was shifted to a 

newly built seminary in Pennsylvania, and Sacred Heart became solely a theological school.  A 

new building was erected in 1968, and the program became known as Sacred Heart School of 

Theology. 

 

Scope and Content: The collection consists of pamphlets, clippings and publications related to 

the fiftieth and golden anniversaries of the monastery. 

 

Access and Use: No restrictions 

 

Language: English 

 

 


